NUC REQUEST INFORMATION

NAME AND STATUS:- Mrs Abiola Oyeboade AYODEJI, Assistant Lecturer

• ABRIDGED PROFILE:

Ayodeji Abiola Oyeboade is currently an Assistant Lecturer at the Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta. She joined the University as a Graduate Assistant in September 2019. Shortly after this, she attended a six- month internship programme at the Food and Agricultural Organisation of the United Nations headquarters in Rome, Italy. There she learnt how to provide empirical-based solutions for worldwide agricultural development interventions in a multicultural and diverse environment. Upon her return to the University and submission of her M.Sc certificate, she was upgraded to the position of an Assistant Lecturer. Abiola is actively involved in teaching, research, and undergraduate student supervision.

Abiola had primary and Secondary School Education in Oyo town, Peace Nursery and Primary School, and Federal Government Girls College Oyo, respectively. After, she proceeded to study Agricultural Administration at the Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, Nigeria. She graduated as the best student in her department and entire College in 2015. She won a fully-funded Commonwealth Shared Scholarship to undergo her Master's degree in Food Security and Sustainable Agriculture. While studying at Exeter, she served as the academic representative of her class, member of the Students- Staff Liaison Committee, and Biosciences council. Abiola graduated in 2019 as one of the top three in her class with a distinction. Abiola had her mandatory National Youth Service in 2017 at the Institute for Agricultural Research, Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Kaduna State, Nigeria, where she served as a Research/Administrative Assistant.

She is a member of the Young Professionals for Agricultural Development (YPARD), Agricultural Extension Society of Nigeria (AESON), Young African Leadership Initiative (YALI), and a graduate member of the Nigeria Institute of

Management (NIM). Abiola is passionate about agricultural development, food security, and women's empowerment.

Abiola currently has four publications, and some are under peer review. In addition, Mrs. Ayodeji has received several awards both locally and internationally. These include the Commonwealth Shared Scholarship Award, University of Exeter's Global Excellence Scholarship, University of Nottingham's Developing Solutions and Dean's Scholarship for Excellence, Award of Excellence by the Department of Agricultural Administration, FUNAAB, and so on.

• OFFICIAL E-MAIL ADDRESS: HYPERLINK

"mailto:akindeleao@funaab.edu.ng" HYPERLINK

"mailto:akindeleao@funaab.edu.ng"akindeleao@funaab.edu.ng

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: **AYODEJI** Abiola Oyeboade

Date of Birth: 14th June 1993

Place of Birth: Oyo

Age: 28 years

Sex: Female

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Nigerian

Town and State of Origin: Oyo town/ Oyo State

Contact Address: Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal

University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State

Phone number: +2348135957976

Email address: <u>akindeleao@funaab.edu.ng HYPERLINK</u>

"mailto:akindeleao@funaab.edu.ng" | akindeleabiola1993@gmail.com Present

Post and Salary: Assistant Lecturer, CONUASS 2: #115,000

monthly

EDUCATIONAL

BACKGROUND Educational

Institutions Attended (with dates)

- University of Exeter
 September 2018- September 2019
- Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta October 2010 September 2015
- Federal Government Girls College Oyo
 September 2003 July 2009

Academic and Professional Qualifications (with dates)

- M.Sc. Food Security and Sustainable Agriculture (**Distinction**) 2019
- ii) B. Agric. Agricultural Administration (First class honours) 2015
- iii) SSCE and NECO 2009

Prizes, Honours, Scholarship, National and International Recognition

- Award of Excellence by the Department of Agricultural Administration,
 Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria in 2019 in celebration of its top-three best graduating students in its ten years of existence
- Recipient of 2018/2019 Commonwealth Shared Scholarship Award (fully funded) to study at the University of Exeter
- Awarded Global Excellence Scholarship (2018/2019) to study Food Security and Sustainable Agriculture at the University of Exeter
- Awarded 2017/2018 Developing Solutions Masters Scholarship to study Human Resource Management and Organisation at the University of Nottingham
- Awarded 2017/2018 Dean's Scholarship for Excellence, Nottingham Business School to study MSc, Human Resource Management and Organisation
- Best Graduating Student, College of Agricultural Management and Rural Development 2014/2015, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.
- Best Graduating Student, Department of Agricultural Administration 2014/2015, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria
- WORK EXPERIENCE
- Institutional Experience
- i. ASSISTANT LECTURER

Date: 04/11/2019 – Present

Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria

Responsibilities

- I assist in lecturing students in some agricultural administration modules.
- I advise student on personal and academic issues.
- I ensure that students' test and examination are marked prompted.
- I act on every duty assigned to me by the head of department.

Number of Courses Taught in 2019/2020 Academic Session

Courses taught	Unit	Number	Number	Individual Contribution
		of Students	f Lecturers	
AAD 501	02	78	3	20%
AAD 506	02	78	3	20%
AAD 508	02	78	2	40%

Number of Students Supervised - Two (2) Students

GRADUATE ASSISTANT

Date: 26/09/2019- 03/11/2019

Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria

Responsibilities

- I assisted professors and senior lecturers in classes during lectures.
- I supported professors and senior lecturers in their research activities
- I supported in marking and grading of students' assessments and examinations.
- I acted on every duty assigned to me by the head of department.

Previous Work

Experience FALL

ARMYWORM

INTERN

Date: 01/2020 - 07/2020

Food and Agricultural Organisation of the United Nations, Headquarters, Rome, Italy.

Responsibilities

- I wrote literature review, review paper, and weekly brief for the fall armyworm team.
- I provided support for fall armyworm high-level Global Conference in a timely and proactive manner.
- I updated the FAW databases regularly.
- I updated the Technical Working Groups membership lists updated regularly.

- I provided support to Technical Working Groups meetings (including meeting preparations and drafting meeting minutes) provided in a timely and cordial manner.
- I provided background information for FAW programme activities provided as requested and instructed.
- I processed relevant information, data and statistics on FAW collected and analyse as instructed.

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

Date: 01/2017 - 12/2017

Department of Agricultural Extension, Institute for Agricultural Research, Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria

Responsibilities

- I assisted in carrying out empirical researches.
- I supported in the development of new research and data analysis models.
- Assisted in computer related activities regarding data gathering, handling, mining and cleaning.
- I provided support for field testing, varietal releases and farmers' field days.
- I also worked closely with some collaborating agencies' desk officers in producing proposals and reports

TUTOR: AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE

Date: 04/2016 – 12/2016

Overcomers College, Oyo state Nigeria

Responsibilities

- I prepared termly teaching instructions and plan based on updated curriculum
- I tutored junior high school students introductory Agricultural Science.
- I mentored the students on things pertaining to career.
- I coordinated some extra-curricular activities in the school program

TECHNICAL ASSISTANT

Date: 10/2015 - 12/2015

BB Fish Farm, Oyo state Nigeria

Responsibilities

- I supervised employees' activities such as stocking, feeding, sorting, harvesting and marketing.
- I constantly looked for new markets to expand our products' reach.
- I kept operations, management and financial records of all daily activities on the farm.

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT/COMMUNITY SERVICE

 Departmental Academic Staff Secretary (AGAD) 2018-Date Jan.

• Volunteer at Young African Leaders Initiative Network (YALI) June 2015 – Date

Volunteered at a South-West Nigeria Agribusiness Summit and Expo

Aug

ust 2018

• Agro-allied Community Development Services, Zaria

Jan. - Dec. 2017

• TRAINING PROGRAMME ATTENDED (WITH DATES)

i	Research and Proposal Writing in the Sciences	7 th September- 18 th October
	Organised by International Network for Advancing	2021
	Science and Policy (INASPS Moodle)	
ii	Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy, and	21st – 23rd June 2021
	Examination Matters Organised by Federal University	
	of Agriculture Abeokuta, Nigeria	
iii	A three-days Development Impact Workshop,	2019
	Organised by Commonwealth Scholarship	
	Commission Cumberlodge, London, United Kingdom	
iv	One-day Academic Representation Leadership	2018
	Training,	
	Organised by University of Exeter, United Kingdom	
V	IAR/ FMARD Training of Youths on Modern Maize	2017
	Production, Processing & Marketing held at Institute	
	for Agricultural Research, Ahmadu Bello University,	
	Zaria,	
	Nigeria	

• **COMMENDATION:**

i. Commendation from Chief Technical Advisor, Fall Armyworm (FAW) Global Coordination Programme, Food and Agricultural Organisation of the United Nations in July 2020

• MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES (with date)

Agricultural Extension Society of Nigeria (AESON)
 Young Professional for Agricultural Development (YPARD)
 Nigerian Institute of Management (NIM)
 2021 – Present
 2018 - Present
 2017 – Present

RESEARCH INTEREST OR COMMISSIONED PROJECT

• **Research Interest:** Food Security, Women's Empowerment, Agricultural Development and Administration

• Completed Research:

- Influence of Rural Women's Socioeconomic factors on household food security in Oyo State, Nigeria
- Perceived Effect of Incentives on employee's job commitment in Selected Small-Scale Farms, Ogun State, Nigeria
- Effect of Occupational Stress on the Organisational Commitment of Academic Staff in Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria

• Research in Progress:

1. Effects of Staff Transfer on Employees' Job Performance in Institute of Agricultural Research and Training (IAR & T) Ibadan, Oyo State.

09) UNIVERSITY EXTENSION ACTIVITIES: Nil

- OTHER ACTIVITIES WITHIN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM: Nil
- PUBLICATIONS:
- Dissertation:
 - Akindele Abiola Oyeboade (2019): Effect of Women's Empowerment in Agriculture on Rural Household Food Security in Oyo State, Nigeria. Unpublished M.Sc. Thesis in the Department of Bioscience, University of Exeter, United Kingdom.
 - Akindele Abiola Oyeboade (2015): Determinants of Organisational Commitment in National Centre for Genetics and Biotechnology, Ibadan, Oyo State, Nigeria. Unpublished Undergraduate Project, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Published Articles:

- Ayodeji, A.O., Rauf A.J., and Lobley M. (2021), Effect of Women's Empowerment in Agriculture on Rural Households Food Security: A Case Study of Oyo State, Nigeria. Advances in Social Sciences Journal. 8(8). 600-615
- Ayodeji, A.O., Rauf A.J., Fapojuwo, O.E., Joshua Y. and Alabi S.O. (2021),

Constraints to Women Empowerment in Agriculture in Rural Farming Areas in Oyo State, Nigeria, Agricultural Extension Society of Nigeria Conference held on the 26th – 30th April, 2021 (Conference Proceeding)

- Fapojuwo, O.E., Ayodeji, A. O., Ajayi, M.T., Okubena, B.A. and Idris, O. (2021), Gender Analysis of Urban Vegetable Production in Ojo Local Government Area, Lagos State, Nigeria Conference held on the 26th 30th April, 2021 (Conference Proceeding)
- Alabi O.S., Fapojuwo O.E., Okubena B.A., Ayodeji A.O., and Babafemi P.A., Gender Analysis of Peoples' Participation in Community Development Activities in Kwara State, Nigeria. Conference Paper presented at 30th Annual National Congress of Rural Sociological Association of Nigeria held on the 4-8th Oct. 2021.
- Ayodeji A.O. and Rauf A.J. (Under peer-review). The Influence of Socio-Economic Characteristics of Women Farmers on Rural Household Food Security: Evidence from Oyo State, Nigeria

CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITH DATES

- Agricultural Extension Society of Nigeria Conference held at 26th 30th
 April 2021 Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State
- Annual Research Review and Planning Meeting/NW Zonal
 2017
- REFILS Workshop held at Institute for Agricultural Research (IAR),
 Zaria, Nigeria.
- Annual Agroforestry Farming Systems Workshop held at IAR
- 50th Annual Review Meeting of Irrigation Research held at IAR 2017

• INFORMATION ON FELLOWSHIP, MASTER'S PROJECT AND PHD SUPERVISED: NIL

• EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

Reading and Social Networking

REFEREES

• Professor O.E. Fapojuwo

Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State. Nigeria.

fapojuwooe@funaab.edu.ng HYPERLINK
"mailto:fapojuwooe@funaab.edu.ng", +2348062403148

• Professor R. A. Oyeyinka

Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State. Nigeria.

oyeyinkara@funaab.edu.ng HYPERLINK "mailto:oyeyinkara@funaab.edu.ng", +2348033798232

• Professor M.T. Ajayi

Department of Agricultural Administration, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State. Nigeria. ajayimt@funaab.edu.ng, +2347030126840

10/10/2021

Signature Date